
For enquiries about your Neighbourhood Committees or about this meeting please contact: 
Neighbourhood  Manager: - Cate Harding on 01733 317497 E-mail: cate.harding@peterborough.gov.uk  
Democratic Services: Alex Daynes on 01733 452447 E-mail alexander.daynes@peterborough.gov.uk  

 
 

All members of the public in CENTRAL & NORTH WARDS  

are invited to attend a meeting of their 

Neighbourhood Committee (C&E1) - Central and North Neighbourhood 

Committee– Central & North Neighbourhood Committee 

on 

Thursday 16 June 2011 at 7.00 pm at 

Gladstone Park Community Centre, Bourges Boulevard, Peterborough 

Prior to the start of the meeting, from 6.00pm, ward forums will be held for the Central and North 
wards.  These separate meetings will give local residents the opportunity to talk directly with 
their elected members to raise any issues or concerns they have in their neighbourhood. 

 

PROGRAMME 
 

Time Agenda Item  

1.   Apologies for Absence  
To receive any apologies from members unable to attend the 
meeting 
 

Chairman 

2.  Declarations of Interest  
Members to declare any personal/personal prejudicial interests 
in any items on this agenda 
 

Chairman 

3.  Minutes from the previous meeting  
Approve the minutes of the meeting held on 7 March 2011. 
 

Chairman 

4.  Election of Vice Chairman 
To elect a vice-chairman for the 2011-12 year 
 

Chairman 

5.  Open Session  
An opportunity for any member of the public, elected members 
and standing invitees of the Neighbourhood Committee to raise 
anything that affects your area and to suggest items for future 
meetings  
 

 
ALL 

6.  Update on Local Police Operation 
A presentation from the police to update on important local 
operations 

CI Rogers & Insp. 
Dominic 

Glazebrook 
Cambs Police 

 

Cllr J Peach (Chairman) 
Central: Cllr Nadeem, Cllr Jamil & Cllr Khan 

North: Cllr Sharp & Cllr Swift 
 

 
 
 

Public Document Pack



For enquiries about your Neighbourhood Committees or about this meeting please contact: 
Neighbourhood  Manager: - Cate Harding on 01733 317497 E-mail: cate.harding@peterborough.gov.uk  
Democratic Services: Alex Daynes on 01733 452447 E-mail alexander.daynes@peterborough.gov.uk  

 

7.  Consultation for review of Primary Care and Urgent Care 
Facilities in Peterborough 
Presentation with question and answer opportunity to share your 
views on proposals for local facilities 

Peter Wightman 
Interim Director 
Primary Care and 

Sarah 
Shuttlewood 
Director Acute 

Services 
NHS 

Peterborough 
 

8.  Next Meeting  
20th September 2011 
Town Hall Reception Room (tbc) 
 

Chairman 

 



For enquiries about your Neighbourhood Committees or about this meeting please contact: 
Neighbourhood  Manager: - Cate Harding on 01733 317497 E-mail: cate.harding@peterborough.gov.uk  
Democratic Services: Alex Daynes on 01733 452447 E-mail alexander.daynes@peterborough.gov.uk  

 
 
 

All members of the public in CENTRAL & NORTH WARDS are invited 

to attend a meeting of their 

Neighbourhood Committee (C&E1) - Central and North Neighbourhood Committee 

On 

Thursday 16 June 2011 at 7.00 pm at 

Gladstone Park Community Centre, Bourges Boulevard, Peterborough 

 
 

 

STANDING INVITATIONS 
 

NAME REPRESENTING 

Mark Bennett-Tighe Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue Service 

Inspector Dominic Glazebrook Cambridgeshire Police 

Steven Pettican / Matt Oliver Young People’s Services 

Ali Manji Cross Keys Homes 

Alan Lord Family Care 

Gary Goose Safer Peterborough Partnership 

Sharon Keogh Salvation Army 

Ted Fawcett Age Concern 

Mahebub J. Ladha Racial Equality Council 

Ed Murphy Gladstone Connect 

Ghulam Shabbir Pakistani Community Association 

Ansar Ali Ghousia Masjid Mosque 

Doris Cox Fulbridge Residents Association 

Brian Gasgoigne Central North Neighbourhood Panel 

Graham Burr City Centre Neighbourhood Panel 

Kevin Bell East North Neighbourhood Panel 

Christine Cunningham Innova Development Trust 

Zahir Ahmed Russell Street Residents Association 

Deborah Parker MANERP 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



��
�
�

��������

	
����������
����

�����������	����������	���		���	������

����������� �����!��"#�

� $�������$�%�&����'��()""����&*))�+��

���,- .��$���'��� /�0�������$/�1��.���-��/�1�"�234�

�
�������������	
���
��������� � �	
�����	��	������
��������� � �	
�����	�������������������
�	���� � � �	
�����	��������
�
������������	
��
������������� � ������	
��		���������������
��������	���� ����	���	��������� ������������
�������������� ������!�������������"�����������������
�	���#
����	�� ����	��$�������������
%���	����"!���� � ����	��$�������������
��&�������� � ����������'�(�����	���$����'�����������	�	
���
#������� �������� �	��������	��(�����	���$����'�����������	�	
���
�
�
����������	
��
)��!��#����� � � � $����'�����������	�	
���
����	���������� � � $����'�����������	�	
���
)������#	���� � � �����������	��
������	��� ������������
*��'���	��(	���������+���		&�� ����������������	�����
���!�
�
,-�'�	'������������������������	��������.�������	������������������/���'����������	����
������������	
'����	����	���������	���������������'�	������0��
�

�
��� ���������	��	����
��	�� ��
��	�
�

,0�)'	�	�����
�

)'	�	���������������������	���	
�����	���
�����0�
�

�

10�(��������	���	��
*��������

�

"�����������	����������	���	����������0� �

20����
������	������
'����	
����������

�

"������
������	������'����	
���������������,3����
��!�13,,������
��������������
���������
��������	��0��
�
"��� ������	
��		�� �������� �������� ����� �� ����	
�� ���� �����
����
������ ������ '�	������ �������&� 	�� ����	�� '	����� ��	�� ����

�

�����4�	������5��������6�
�������7�������
������������������8�����������
�	���7����������'�8������������
�

Public Document Pack

1



'����	
���������0�
�
"��� ��������� ���������� ���� �������� ���� �������� ���� ��	���
'������� ����� �����9��#��
�����:
����	����!������ �	��������������
��	��������������
���	�����'����������	����������������0�
�
"�������������
��������������������������������������������������
.�� "��� ������	�	
��� ���!� �	
����� ���� $����'����� ������	�	
���
����������'���	
��������&������	��������;�� '��������	�0�
�

-0���'�������	�������
	��<	�&��13,,=,1�

"��� 	���� "����'	��� "���� ���� '������� ��� ���� �������� ���� ��
'���������	�� �	���� ���� ����� ���� 
'� ������������� ���� ��'�����
��	�������	��<	�&���	��������	�	
��0��
�
)��������� ����� �������� ����� ���� ���'��!� �	����� ������������ ����
�	�&����������������� ����������� �	���	�'����	���
�����13,,=,1� ���
���� ����0� )�������������� �
������ �������� ����� ���� �	��	����� !�����
13,1=,2���������	�������	�&���	
������������!�������	�����������!�
�
������	���������!�������	
��		���	
�����0��
�
)�������������� �������� �	� �	������	�� ������'�������	�������	��
<	�&��13,,=,1����������	��	�����>
����	��������������7�
�

•� �	
�����	��������>
����	�����	�������	��!�����������'����
�	�������
������!�����13,3=,,0�"���������	
��		����������
�������� ����� ���� �	
��� �������!� ���� �	�&�� 
������&��� ���
�����	�� ����� ���� "����'	��� "���� ���� �	
��� ����� �����
���	�����	�����&��	��	
�����	�������0�

•� �	
�����	�� ����� ������� ����� �	���	�&�� �
�� �	�� �	�'����	��
����� !���� 513,36� ���� ����� '	��'	���0� <���� ����� ������
�	�&�� �
�� �	�� �	�'����	�?� �������������� ���������� ����
��������������'	����������������������	�&������������
��
�	�� �	�'����	�� ��� ���� �
����� 	�� 13,3� �	������ ���!� ����
����� ��������0� �	������ ���� ����� �@'������� �	� ����
�����	'���� ����� �������� �	� ���� '	��������!� 	�� ���� �	����
������	��������	���������!�	���� ��������������� ��� ���'	����
���������	'����������������������!���A	���	�������
������
��
�	� ������� ������	����	�� �	
��� ��� �	������ �!� ����������0�
��	������ ���� ������ ����� ����� �������� �	� ���� �	�&�� ����
'����� ��	��� �	�� ���� �	�'����	�� 	�� ���� �	�&�� ����� ������
�	
�����	��13,3=,,�����13,,=,10�

•� �	
�����	�� ������ �@'������� �	������ ��� ���� >
����!� 	�� ����
�	����	�&��������
������&���'�����
����!����������	���	���@����
�	���� ��� ���� �	���0� "����� �	���� ��	
��� ��� '���������!�
��@��� ���� �	�� '������0� ������ �������� ���'	����� ����
������� ����� ���'	���!��	�&������� 
������&��� 	�� '	��	����
�	� ���
��� ����� �	� ���������� 	��
����� ��� ���� �������0�
B������&�������'	���!���'�����	�������	�����������	��	���
�	��� ���������� ����� ��'������� ���� �	���� '���������!0�
������������������	���������	����
����������������������������
����� 
�������� 	���� ���� ������ �	�&������� 
������&��� ���� ���
���� ���������� ������ ������� '���	����� ������ ���!� �	
��� ���
����
���� ��� ������	�����	�������	��<	�&�0�$�����	
�����
�	�������������������������������	�������'��	���!0�

•� �	
�����	�� ������ �	
���� �����������	�� ��� �	� ���� �����������
����� ��'������� ������� �	� ��'������� ��	�&� '�����0� ������
�������� ���'	����� ����� ���� ����������� �������� ���� ��	�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

2



���������� ���� ����0� #�'������� ��	�&� '���������� ���!� �����
�	��
����0�

•� #����������@'�����������	�����������������
'��	����
�����!�
'	��	���� ������ ���'	�����!� ������� 	�� �
���	
�� 	�����	��0�
#��������� ����� ���	����� ����� '	��	��� '�������� ����
��������!���������!�����
'������	������ �����'	�����	
������
��&���	���	���0���������

•� �	
�����	�� ����� ��>
������ �����������	�� ��� �	� ����
'�	������	��	�� �����	�&��������
������&������ ������������
�����	'����0� ������
���� ��'������ ���� '������ 	�� '��&����
���
��������	�� �������	
�����������������	���� �	�����0�
"���������	
��		����������������������������	
���	������
��� 
'����� 	�� ����� ���
�� ���� '�	����� �������&���� ���� ��@��
�������0���������������

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���
�
�

;0�"���������	�	
���
���!��	
���������
$����'�����
������	�	
���
����������'�

��&�� ������ ���� #�������  �������� ����� �� '���������	�� ������
'�	���������	��������	��$����'�����������	�	
��0���
�
��!�'	����������������������	��	��7�
�

•� $����'������	�&������'���������'�������
��	��������	������	�

����������������'��	������������	����
����������������������
�����������	����'	����	��	������>
��������C�

•� "�����	'��	��������	
'�D����������������������������������
����
���� �����	���� ���
��� �	������	��� ��������� ����
�������'���������������	��������!�	�����C�

•� "��� �	�
�� ���� '������ 	�� ���	������� �����	�	����� ����
�����	����������'�	�������C�

•� "����	�������������12�!�����	�����������.33�������������	�
���"B�$D��	���C�

•� "��� ��������� ����� ���'	������ ���� �	
��� ��� ���'��� �!�
����+�������������	
��		�������0�)����������������������
����� ����������	
��		���	
�������	
���'��!���������'���� ���
�����'�	����C�

•� "������!�����������������.;EC�

•� )����������������������	�� ������������� �	���������������!�
$����'����� ������	�	
��0� "����� ����
���� ���
��� ����
���!�������	������	�����
��������������������������������	���
�	����		�������'	�����	��������!�	�����C�

•� )�� 	�������� 	�� ������	�	
��� F����������D� ���� �����0� "����
�	
��� ����
��� ����������� ������� ���������� ���� ��	
����
������������ ������� �
���� �&������ ������ ������ �	����!� ���
����� ������	
��		�� )���� ���� ���� ���
��� ��'����� 	�� ����
����������������������	
����������������������
������&���
	��������������	���������C�

�
)��������� ����� �������� �	� �	������ 	�� ���� '���������	�� ���� ����
�	��	��������
�������	��������	�������������������7�
�

•� �	
�����	�� ������ ���������� ���� �������� ���� ������� �����
������ ���� ����!�� ����� ��� ���
������� �����
����� 	�� ������
����&�� �	������ ����� 	
������ ���� ��� ���
��� �������� �	
���
������������	�����	�����	�������������	���!���	
�������&�
����� ��� ���	���� ��	�� ��@�� �	� ����� �������� 	�� ������ ����?�
#�������  �������� �������� ����� ����� �������� �	� ���� ������
�	������ ������ ����� 	
������ ���� ���
��� �������� ����� ���� ���

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

3



���	�������� ���
��	����������$����'����������	��
��	���!��
�	������ ����� �������� �	� ���� ���
�� 	�� ������� ��� �������� ����
���	���������&������������@�� �	� ������������ ��������@'������
����� �������	
�������	�������������	�� ������ ����	��!�����	��
���!� ��!� ��� ����� ��� ��� ���!� ����� �	����������� �	�� �	���
����	�0�

•� #��������� >
������ �	�� ���
��� ����� �
������ �	
��� ���
��'	������	���� �	�����0�#������� ���������������� ����� ������
��	
������������������	
���������	�	
���(���������������!�
�	
��� ��� ����&��� ���� �	����� ���� ���� �	��'	��� �	
��� ���
��������0��

•� #��������� >
������ �	��$����'������	
��� �������� ���� .;E�
���!������ ������?� #�������  �������� �������� ����� ����
��'	����	�� 	�� ��	����� ���� ���� ������ �	��������� �	�� �		��
��������������������'	���0�

•� �	
�����	�������>
�������������� ���������� ��&��!� �	�������
�@'����	�� 	�� ���� F�	��� �	� ���		�D� �����'	��� �������0���&��
�������������������������	
��������'	������������	���	�
�����
�����
�
��0�

•� #����������	����������������!������	
������������
��� �	�����
>
�������������������������������������������	�	
������!�
�	
����� �������	���� �
����0� ��&�� ������ �������� ����� ���
���� �'���� ����������������	�	
���(������ ���� ���������� ��
��������!��������������������'
�����'����0�"������	
������
������ �	�������	������ �	� �������
��� ���
��� ���� �������	
���
����� �������� ������ ���������� �	�� ���������� ��������0� *�� ����
����� ���� �	�� ���'	����� �	�� ����� �	
��� ��� �������� 	�� ����
�!����������	��	����
'0��

•� #����������	��������	��������������	����	���������������
��������<���0���&�� ������ �������� ����� ����� ���� �
�� �	� ��
���&� 	�� ��	����� ����������� ������� ���� ������ �	������ ���
����������������� �	�� ��	�������� �	������������������� �����
�	
���������������0��

•� #��������� >
������ �������� ���� ������� �������� �	
��� ���
������������	�����	�$����'����0���&�������������������������
������� �������� �	
��� �	�� ��� ������������� 	����� �	�������
���	�����	�� �������� ���������� ���
��� �	
��� ������ ���
����	���0���

•� #��������� �
������ ������������ ���
��� ����� �������� �	�
�@�������� ��	
���� 	�� ������� ������ ����� ��� ���� ������ '��&��
	��������0� �	
��� ����� ��� ���������� �	���� �	�����?� ��&��
������ ������� ����� ����� �	
��� ��� �		&��� ��� �	���� �	������ ���
����������������������������������
�0��

•� #��������� >
����	���� �������� ������ ���� ����� ��!� A	��
�	����� ����� ���� ��������� 	�� ���� ��������?� #��������� �����
���	��������������������������	�A	���	���������������������
�	
�������������	���	�����	�����0�

•� #���������>
����	��������������������������������������	�
���������12�!�����	������������$����'����0�#������� ��������
�������������������������������	�����>
����!����������������
���� ���
���	��� �	
��� ��� ��'��������0� "��� �	������� �	
���
���	������������������'���	������������	���	���������0��

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

.0� '��������	��
�

)��������� 	�� ���� �������� ����� ������ ���� 	''	��
���!� �	� ��&�
>
����	����������������
����������������������������������!������0��
"���������
���7�

�
�
�

4



�
�
������	������&��	��
���!���������	��
�����	��$@�������
�
)�� ����'����	
�������������'���������	�����������'�	�������!����
)��	�� (����� 	�� ���� '�	'	���� �������	'����� 	'��	��� �	�� ����
������	��� ���&� �	��
���!� ������0� *�� ���� ����� �	���� ����� ��
�	��
�����	�� �@������� ���� ����� 
������&��� ����� ����	
�� 
����� ���
	����� �	� �������!� �����������0�#��������� ��>
�������������� �
������
���	�����	�� ��	�� ����� �	��
�����	�� �@������� �	
��� ��� '�	������ �	�
����0� *�� ���'	���� ���� ������	
��		�� �������� �������� ����� ����
�	��
�����	�� �@������� ���� ����� 
������&��� ��� 	����� �	� ���	��� ��
����������!� ��
�!� �	�� ����������0� ���� �����'�����	���	�&����������
�������	�������	�����	���	
��������	
�������&���������
�������	�����
�������0��
�
�	
�����	��������	��������������������������	
������
���������	�����
��@��
�� '	�������� ���� ����� �	
��� 	��!� ��� ��������� ���	
��� ����
������ �������!� '����� ����� �
���������� ��������� ���� '���������'�
�	�&���0� "����� ����� &�!� ���
��� ������ ������� �	� ��� ����������
�	�����	�����0��
�
#����������	�������� ������	��
���!�'������'���	���	
������������
�	�����	���������	������	��������������	��	�&0��
�
���&������������	��+	���)����
�
#����������@'��������	��������������
�����	��	�����'�	'���
�����
�����	��+	��� ������������ �������'��&���������0�"�����������	��
��	
���'��&�����'������	����������������������������
����������	��
�������� �	���� ���������0� #��������� >
������ �������� ������	����
�'����� �	
��� ��� '�	������ �	���� �	�����?� *�� ���'	���� �	� ����
�	������� ���� >
��!� �������� ����������	
��		���������� ��������
����������	
�����&��������������	����	���'�	'�����	������@'�������
�	����������������
���	�������
�������@'�	����	���	
��������������
�	���������'�	�������������	����'��&�����'������������������	
������
��������0��
�
#����������@'��������
�������	�������������'��&�������
���	����	���
(�!����#	�������������� ������������������ ���&�	��'��&�����'�����
�	���������������������!����������������	
���������������������	���
�����	����
���	������
�����	���	�G����������'��&����	�������������0�
*�� ���'	����� ���� ������	
��		�� �������� ������� ����� ���� �	
���
�������������
�����&��	�����"����'	���"�����	���
�����������������	�0��
�
"��&�����)���G�	�����H�����	
��
�
#��������� >
������ ����� ���� ������ �	��� �	� ���&��� ����G�	�����
������	
�� ��� ���� ������ �	
��� ���� ������� ����� ������ �		������	��
'	��� ��� ������?� "��� ������	
��		�� �������� ���������� ����
�������� ���� ������� ����� �	�&� ���� 
������&��� ����� ����
������	
��		���	�������"����������������������	������&����������
���� ��	� �����0� �	���� �	������� ���� ����� ������ �		������	�� '	���
�����	��������
������	0�
�
#���������>
���������������������&��	
������'�	��������	��4	
���
��	'��D���������������	�����������	�����
��	���!������	�����	����&���

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���
�
�
�
�
�
�
���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

5



����G�	�����������	
�0�"���������	
��		����������������������� ���
���� ��'	������ �	�� ���������� �	� ��'	��� ����G�	����� ������	
�� �	�
����������	��������	
�������
����
'0��
�
�	
�����	�� ����� �
������ ������ ����� ���������� �	
��� ����!��
�''�	���� ������ <���� �	
�����	�� ����� �������� �	� ����G�	�����
������	
��������'	����������	
������
����������&�'��	������'	��������
������0��
�
#��������� �
������ �	�������� ����� �� ������� �''�	���� ����� �	�
�	���!	
������
������������������
�������������	����������	
���
���� '	����� ����� �	�&���� ����� ��� ���� ������
��� 	�� 	�����	��� �	� ����
	����� '������� '��!���� ������ '���0� *�� ���'	����� *��'���	�� (	������
���+���		&����������� ������������������������ ����� ������������
����	
������������	������� ������ �������!���������������
������&���
���	
��	
�� ���� ����������'� )���	�� <��&� ��� �������� �	����� �����
���&� �	��������� 2,��� ���
��!� 13,,0� ���!� !	
��� '�	'��� ����
����������������&���'���� ��������������������������
�����	��������
����������������	��������0�<	�&��������	�
������&���������	
�����
���	�����	�������������	�	
������!��	
��������	������	����
�������G
�	�����������	
�0��
�
#����������	����������������������������������!	
���������������
�
�������������������'�)���	��<��&������������<��������������������
	�� ���� ������ '�	������ �!� *��'���	�� ���+���		&�� ������ ���� �	�
�������&� '�	�����0� "���������	
��		���������� �������� ����� ���

'����� 	�� ������ ������ ������� �	
��� ��� �	
���� ��	�� ��������D��
�������������'�	���������������@���������0��
�
"�������$��������	�'��@�
�
#����������	
���������������	������	������
�
���'�	'	������	����������0�
"��� ������	
��		�� �������� �������� ����� ������ ����� �	� �	�����
'������	�����������������������������	�����	����������������	
��		��
�	
����� �������� �	
��� ��� ���� ������ '����	��� �	� �	��
��� �	����
���������� ���� �	� ������� �������&� ���� ���'	����� �	� ��!� �
�
���
'����0��
�
"	������	�����	���#	���
�
#��������� >
������ �������� ������ ����� ��!� '����� �	� ��G	'��� ����
�	������ ��	��� ���	���#	��0� "���������	
��		���������� ��������
������	�&�����������
������&��������$����'��������	������	��		&����
��G	'�����������	�����0�:
����������������������	�������������������
������������'	��������!�����������	��������!����	
��	
����0��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

90�#��
�����:
���
�	����!�

*���������������
���	� ����������&����0�
�

/0���@���������� "��� ��@�� ������	
��		�� �	
����� �������� �	�� �������� 8� �	����
������	
��		�� �	
����� �	
��� ��� �	�������� �	��	����� ���� )��
���
�	
������������������
�����	���������	���	���!�,.���!�13,,0���
�

�

�

� �
� � � � � � � � ��������������
�	���������������
� � � � � � � � � � � �
�

6


	Agenda
	3 Minutes from the previous meeting

